WHATCOM COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
SHERIFF'S OFFICE 311 Grand Avenue
DONNELL “TANK” TANKSLEY Bellingham, WA 98225
Sheriff {360) 778-6600
MEMO
To: Satpal Singh Sidhu, Whatcom County Executive
From: Sheriff Donnell "Tank" Tanksley, Director@y

Matt Klein, Deputy Director 40k
Sheriff's Office Division of Emergency Management

Subiject: Bomb Cyclone 2024 — Washington State Military Department D25-038
Individual Assistance

Date: January 23, 2025

Enclosed for your review and signature is a contract between Whatcom County and the Washington State Military
Department.

Background and Purpose

Washington State, through its Military Department, is providing up to $135,000 to Whatcom County through the
Emergency Rapid Response Funds to aid in the recovery of qualified low-income individuals/households affected
by the November 2024 Bomb Cyclone.

Some of the eligible costs from this grant include:
e Home repair
e Sheltering
e Personal property replacement
¢ Funeral expenses
e Child care expenses
e Transportation repair/replacement

The performance period runs from November 17, 2024 through June 30, 2025.

Funding Amount and Source

$135,000 from the Washington State Military Department Emergency Rapid Response Funds.

Please contact Matt Klein (778-7160) if you have any questions or concerns regarding this contract.

Dedicated to Making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.



